
From: Dennis Lawyer
To: Dave.mack@dla.mil
Date: Wed, Sep 26, 2007  1:49 PM
Subject: Fwd: Financial Assurance on Renewal

This is what I had sent on June 20.

>>> Dennis Lawyer 06/20/2007 11:03 AM >>>
Mr. Mack,

Here is the limiting condition that will limit your financial assurance to $113,000.  If you desire
this option you will need to request it as part of your renewal.

In addition to the possession limits in Item 8, the licensee shall further restrict the possession of
sealed byproduct material to quantities less than 1E12 of the applicable limits in Appendix B of
10 CFR Part 30, as specified in 10 CFR 30.35(d).

You will need to state that you currently have below this amount and that you have inventory
methodology such that the inventory will not be exceeded, and that you don't currently have
leaking sources or the decommissioning cost of those leaking sources are minimal.

The alternative would be to perform a decommissioning plan.  The guidance for these plans
starts on Page A-25 in NUREG-1757 Volume 3.

Thank You,

Dennis Lawyer

CC: John Nicholson
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